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To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)[RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Cc: Ray, John[JRay@manatt.com]; ‘johnray_dcGijj N (T D G-
Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]

From: Ang, Tina

Sent: Fri 4/17/2015 8:31:20 PM (UTC)

Subject: Repeal USA highest property transfer tax talking points March 2015.D0C

Repeal USA highest property transfer tax talking points March 2015.D0C

Rootie,

Please review TP. We like Jack to be supportive of repealing America’s highest* commercial transfer tax (on gas station properties)
in this budget. As you will remember, Cheh worked this additional 5% tax in the BSA around July of 2009. This gives DC the
“distinction” of implementing the highest transfer tax of 6.45% in the nation with no public input. Please let me know if you need
additional information.

*DC’s 6.45% transfer tax on gas station properties is out-of-line and egregious. NYC is second highest with 2.65% and other states’
transfer tax range from 0.1% to 2%.

Tina Ang

Senior Legislative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036

D (202) 585-6567 F (202) 637-1502
TAng@manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
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